EVALUATION REPORT
(As Per Rule 35 of PPRA Rules, 2004)

1. | Name of Procuring Agency: | Oil & Gas Development Company Limited.

Method of Procurement: Press Tender (Single Stage — Two Envelope)

Title of Procurement: CONSTRUCTION OF EMERGENCY RESPONSE POST
AND HSEQ AT CHANDA PLANT DISTRICT KOHAT.

Tender Inquiry No. PROC-LB/PT/C&ESS/6400000083/2022

PPRA Ref. No. (TSE): TSE. No. not available at PPRA Website as it is

available only for 10 days from the closing date.

6. | Date & Time of Bid Closing: | 26-12-2022— 11:30 Hrs.
7. | Date & Time of Bid Opening: | 26-12-2022 — 12:00 Hrs.
8. | No. of Bids Received: Four (04)
9. | Criteria for Bid Evaluation: Whole Work Basis
10. | Detail of Bid (s) Evaluation: As below
Marks (Min. 70) Cost (Rs.) Rule/Regulation/SBD*/Policy/
Name of Evaluated Basis for
Bidder Tech_nical(lf Finapcial (Iff, Quoted Cqst (Aftgr Rejection/Acceptance as per
applicable) | applicable) Cost Agt:er?:%lc Rule 35 of PP Rules, 2004.
M/s Habib Ullah :
and Sons 80 Responsive | 4,678,215.00 | 4,678,215.00 Technically Responsive & Financially
Bidder Excluding Excluding Lowest as per Clause No. 38 of PPRA

PST/ICT PST/ICT -

M/s Khurramain

ER?:&??;:% ;’V - Responsive 5,470,59?.38 5,470,592.38 . _ _ )
Karak Bidder Excluding Excluding Technically Responsive but on higher side

PST/ICT PST/ICT

M/s Aslam Bhittani
aad Bros! Responsive 4,759,1 70-05 4,759.1 70-05
Islambad 100 B'i:::i der Excluding Excluding Technically Responsive but on higher side

PST/ICT PST/ICT

Responsive Bidder: M/s Habib Ullah and Sons

Technical Evalua 'or&ﬁepon Uploaded on OGDCL’s Website on 18-01-2023.
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